
PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, January 03, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 
2. Attendance 
3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - December 6, 2018 

Requests 
5. Request by Allen S. & Linda F. Mason for a rear yard setback variance at 202 Winding 

River Road.  Presently zoned R-1R. [Map 123D, Parcel 023, District 3].    

 
6. Request by Kevin J. & Linda Lords for a side yard setback variance at 113A South Shore 

Road.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 084A, Parcel 003, District 4].    

 
7. Request by Greg Waddell, agent for Gerald R. Grady for a side yard setback variance 

at 376 Possum Point Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 088B, Parcel 179, District 4].    

 
8. Request by Chris Howington for a side and rear yard setback variance at 315 Thomas 

Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 056C, Parcel 085, District 4].    

 
New Business 

 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on January 22, 2019 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

1



 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

  

2



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
4. Approval of Minutes - December 6, 2018 

  

3



Draft Minutes 

December 06, 2018 

 

 

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, 

December 06, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

 
 Mr. Alan Oberdeck called the meeting to order. 

 
2. Attendance 

 
 Mr. Jonathan Gladden called the roll. 

 
Present: 
Chairman James Marshall, Jr. 

Member Tommy Brundage 

Member Joel Hardie 

Member Alan Oberdeck 

Member Frederick Ward 

 
Staff: 
Director Lisa Jackson  

Administrative Assistant Karen Pennamon 

Administrative Technician Jonathan Gladden 

Permit Technician Courtney Andrews 

 
3. Rules of Procedures 

 
 Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

 
Minutes 

 
4. Approval of Minutes 

a. Approval of Minutes - October 26, 2018 Special Called Meeting 
b. Approval of Minutes - November 1, 2018 

4



Draft Minutes 

December 06, 2018 

  
Motion made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Hardie. 

Voting Yea: Member Ward, Member Brundage, Member Oberdeck, Member Hardie.  All 

approved.   

Voting Abstaining: Chairman Marshall, Jr. had a late arrival to meeting.  

 
Requests 

5. Request by Joye Marshall for a rear yard setback variance at 211 Thomas Drive.  Presently 

zoned R-2. [Map 056C Parcel 152, District 4].    
 Mr. Warren P. Smith represented this request. He stated that they initially requested a 37-

foot rear yard setback variance, being 63 feet from the nearest point to the lake for an 

(24x36) 864 square foot addition onto the existing 832 square foot cabin. Mr. Smith added 

that when staff came out and measured the existing deck, there was less footage from the 

lake than what the applicant had measured. He stated that the staff measurements for the rear 

right corner of the existing house is 45 feet from the nearest point to the lake and the 

proposed addition is 47 feet from the nearest point to the lake. Mr. Smith added that the 

proposed structure would meet all of the other setback requirements. No one spoke in 

opposition to this request. 

 
Staff recommendation is for approval of a 53-foot rear yard setback variance, being 47 

feet from the nearest point to the lake. 

 
Motion made by Member Hardie, Seconded by Member Brundage. 

Voting Yea: Member Ward, Member Brundage, Member Oberdeck, Member Hardie.  All 

approved.  

Voting Abstaining: Chairman Marshall 

 
6. Request by Levi & Lauren Eidson for a side yard setback variance at 136 Woodhaven 

Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 110B, Parcel 086, District 3].   
 Mr. Levi Eidson represented this request. He stated that he initially requested a 10.3-foot 

side yard setback variance, being 9.7 feet from both side property lines to place his (76x30) 

2,280 square foot manufactured home on the property. Mr. Oberdeck stated he had visited 

the property with Mr. Hardie and after taking measurements, they recommended that the 

applicants be at least 10 feet from both side property lines. Mr. Eidson stated that they had 

remeasured the side yard setbacks and were 10.6 feet on both sides. No one spoke in 

opposition to this request. 

 
Staff recommendation is for approval of a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 

feet from both side property lines. 

 
Motion made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Ward. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Brundage, Member Oberdeck, 

Member Hardie.  All approved.  

 
7. Request by Albert A. Bassett for a side yard setback variance at 216 Fawnfield 

Court.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 070A, Parcel 007, District 1].   
 Mr. Albert A. Bassett represented this request. He stated that he is requesting a 10-foot side 

yard setback variance, being 10 feet from the right-side property line when facing the lake to 

construct a (29x12) 336 square foot pole barn on the property. Mr. Bassett added that he 

5



Draft Minutes 

December 06, 2018 

wanted to put the free-standing aluminum building onto an existing slab to be able to park a 

camper that he recently purchased. No one spoke in opposition to this request. 

 
Staff recommendation is for approval of a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 

feet from the right-side property line when facing the lake. 

 
Motion made by Chairman Marshall, Seconded by Member Hardie. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Brundage, Member Oberdeck, 

Member Hardie.  All approved.  

 
New Business 

 
The Planning and Zoning Commission discussed changes to the 2019 meeting schedule. The 

February Public Hearing Meeting date has been changed from February 7, 2019 to February 12, 

2019 due to the GAZA Conference scheduled that week. The July Public Hearing Meeting date has 

been changed from July 4, 2019 to July 9, 2019 due to the Independence Day Holiday. 

 
Motion made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Chairman Marshall. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Brundage, Member Oberdeck, 

Member Hardie 

 
Adjournment 

 
Meeting adjourned at 7:06 p.m. 

 
Attest: 

 

 

 

_____________                                                             _______________ 
Karen Pennamon                 James Marshall, Jr. 

Administrative Assistant              Chairman 

 

 

6



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
5. Request by Allen S. & Linda F. Mason for a rear yard setback variance at 202 Winding 

River Road.  Presently zoned R-1R [Map 123D, Parcel 023, District ].    

  

7



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 December 26, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 1/3/2019 

 

  5.  Request by Allen S. & Linda F. Mason for a rear yard setback variance at 202 Winding River 

Road.  Presently zoned R-1R. [Map 123D Parcel 023, District 3].   The applicants are requesting 

a 11-foot rear yard setback variance, being 89 feet from the nearest point to the lake to construct 

a (16x30) 480 square foot swimming pool.  This is a long, narrow, pie-shaped lot.  The lot width 

at building setback is 96 feet and the lot length is 423.80 feet. The existing house is 4,800 square 

feet and approximately 105 feet from the nearest point the lake which creates limited buildable 

area in the rear of this property. After taking measurement, staff found that the proposed 

swimming pool is 92 feet from the nearest point to the lake. Due to the location of the existing 

house and the narrowness of the lot, the proposed location is the only suitable option for the 

proposed swimming pool. Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated in Putnam 

County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c) (1). 

  

 Staff recommendation is for approval of an 8-foot rear yard setback variance, being 92-feet 

from the nearest point to the lake.  
 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
6. Request by Kevin J & Linda Lords for a side yard setback variance at 113A South Shore 

Road.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 084A, Parcel 003, District ].    

  

18



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 December 26, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 1/3/2019 

   

      6.  Request by Kevin J. & Linda Lords for a side yard setback variance at 113A South Shore Road.    

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 084A, Parcel 003, District 4].  The applicants are requesting a 5-foot 

side yard setback variance, being 15 feet from the right-side property line when facing the lake to 

construct a (12x36) 432 square foot addition on to the existing 904 square foot house.  This is a 

long narrow lot with a lot width at building setback of 74 feet and lot length of 374 feet. There is 

limited buildable area on this property due to the narrowness of the lot and the location of the 

existing septic tank and drain lines located in the rear of this property.  Due to the narrowness of 

the lot and the location of the existing septic tank and drain lines, the proposed location is the only 

suitable option for the proposed structure.  Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated 

in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1).  

 

   Staff recommendation is for approval of an 5-foot side yard setback variance, being 15 feet 

   from the right-side property line when facing the lake.  

 

        
 

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
7. Request by Greg Waddell, agent for Gerald R. Grady for a side yard setback variance 

at 376 Possum Point Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 088B, Parcel 179, District ].    

  

29



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 December 26, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 1/3/2019 

 

  7.   Request by Greg Waddell, agent for Gerald R. Grady for a side yard setback variance at 376 

Possum Point Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 088B, Parcel 179, District 4].  The applicant is 

requesting a 9-foot side yard setback variance, being 11 feet from the left-side property line and 

a 6-foot side yard setback variance, being 14 feet from the right-side property line when facing 

the lake to construct a (43x60.4) 2,400 square foot house.  This is a pie-shaped lot with the lot 

width at building setback of 84 feet and lot length of 586 feet.  There are two existing structures 

on the property that will be removed.  The proposed septic tank and drain lines are located in the 

rear of this property creating limited buildable area in the rear. Due to the narrowness of the lot, 

and the location of the existing septic tank and drain lines, the proposed location is the only 

suitable option for the proposed structure.  Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated 

in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1).  

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 9-foot side yard setback variance, being 11 feet 

from the left side property line and a 6-foot side yard setback variance, being 14 feet from the 

right-side property line when facing the lake. 

 

       
 

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
8. Request by Chris Howington for a side and rear yard setback variance at 315 Thomas 

Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 056C, Parcel 085, District ].    

  

40



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 December 26, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 1/3/2019 

 

      8.  Request by Chris Howington for a side and rear yard setback variance at 315 Thomas Drive.    

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 056C, Parcel 085, District 4].  The applicant is requesting a 5.4-foot 

side yard setback variance, being 14.6 feet from both side property lines and a 20-foot rear yard 

setback variance, being 80 feet from the nearest point to the lake to construct a (37x40) 1,480 

square foot house and (15x20) 300 square foot garage.  This is a unique-shaped lot that is narrow 

near the front side of the property and widens toward the middle of the property.  The lot width at 

building setback is 99.6 feet and lot length is 332.67 feet. After taking measurement, staff found 

that the rear right corner of the proposed structure measured 78 feet from the nearest point to the 

lake. Due to the unique shape of this lot, the proposed location is the only suitable option for the 

proposed structure.  Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated in Putnam County, 

Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(2).  

 

     Staff recommendation is for approval of a 5.4-foot side yard setback variance, being 14.6 feet   

from both side property lines and a 20-foot rear yard setback variance, being 80 feet from the 

nearest point to the lake 

 

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50


	Top
	1. 20190103 P&amp;Z Call to Order
	2. 20190103 P&amp;Z Attendance
	3. 20190103 P&amp;Z Rules of Procedures
	4. 20190103 P&amp;Z Approval of Minutes
	12-6-18 Minutes.docx

	5. 20190103 P&amp;Z Allen S. &amp; Linda F. Mason
	Mason.docx
	MASON.pdf
	MASON SEPTIC.pdf

	6. 20190103 P&amp;Z Kevin J. &amp; Linda Lords
	Lords.docx
	SKM_28718121216090.pdf
	LORDS SEPTIC.pdf

	7. 20190103 P&amp;Z Greg Waddell, agent for Gerald R. Grady
	Grady.docx
	GRADY.pdf

	8. 20190103 P&amp;Z Chris Howington
	Howington.docx
	HOWINGTON.pdf
	HOWINGTON SEPTIC.pdf

	Bottom

